

# The George H. Lindsay School

108 Montrose Ave., Brooklyn, NY 11206
Phone: (718) 384-0889 | Fax: (718) 302-2314
Principal: Rodney Young
Assistant Principals: Rosecindy Siegel & Catherine Ervin
www.ps250k.weebly.com
Twitter: @P\$250KD14
Instagram: @ps250williamsburg

#### **SLT Minutes**

#### March 24, 2022

#### I. Principal's Report

- ELA and Math test prep is underway. We have support from the district. Rep from Superintendent's office is here weekly. We are on target for our instructional focus. Compared to September we have made strides and accomplished some goals.
- Our attendance is poor. We need to make a push to all of the parents to let them know that their children need to be in school.
- The Saturday program is underway. It has been expanded to reach children on a social level. An ELL program for children and adults is also taking place for free on Saturdays.
- We must remain vigilant with the students as the weather changes. Parents are being asked to pick up their children on time.
- A commercial will be released to promote our school. We must grow the population.
- The interior of the school will be getting an upgrade. Decorations and decals have been ordered to improve the schools' appearance.
- An electronic sign will be purchased for the outside of the school building. A mural is being planned for the outside of the building. We are looking into getting the lawn and plants in the front of the school redone.
  - Question was asked (Ms. Lee) about having enough money for out of classroom staff for next year. Mr. Young states he is doing the absolute best he can to try to get us additional staff for drama and music.
  - Question was asked (Ms. Lee) about using robocall for absent students.
     Mr. Young suggested paying teachers per session to make phone calls to homes after school hours.
  - O Question was asked (Ms. Fuller) if our student lateness numbers have improved from Sept. Mr. Young indicated that our numbers are improving and we are seeing less and less late children.



# The George H. Lindsay School

108 Montrose Ave., Brooklyn, NY 11206
Phone: (718) 384-0889 | Fax: (718) 302-2314
Principal: Rodney Young
Assistant Principals: Rosecindy Siegel & Catherine Ervin
www.ps250k.weebly.com
Twitter: @P\$250KD14
Instagram: @ps250williamsburg

### II. PA Report

- April 6 Spring pictures/Graduation pictures
- Moving up for Kindergarten 6/22
- 5<sup>th</sup> Grade graduation 6/24
- 5<sup>th</sup> Grade Trip is still undecided.
- Prom for 5<sup>th</sup> Grade is after school on 6/23
- Kindergarten Dance is 6/16
- Field Day/BBQ is possible for the 5<sup>th</sup> grade in May.
- June 17 Pre-K and 3K celebration

### III. Open Forum

• Ms. Agosto is concerned about the gates surrounding the early childhood playground. She states they are rusted and need to be painted. Mr. Young stated that the entire fence surrounding the school will be repaired and painted.

Motion to close the meeting was made by the PA.; Ms. Lee seconded the motion.

Meeting adjourned 7:20pm.